From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 08 February 2017 10:38

To: 'Lemmy Nwabuist'; 'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk'; 'sally.mcternan@enfield.gov.uk'; 'Daniel
Ellis'; 'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk'; 'joan@joanryan.org.uk’; 'joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk’

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

Just an update email that | wanted to put to you today as it is very worrying, this morning at around 08:00 my
son Mr Cordell's door knocked he was not expecting anyone, but went and shouted who was it without opening
his door. the male replied | am from the council about the water, my son was not expecting anyone from the
council and something did not feel right to my son and he asked the person to wait, he then made a call to the
council to be told no one had been sent to his address by them, after the call to the council the male was not at
his door, but my son heard people talking, one was his neighbour, just after this the male who came to my son's
door went out of the block and got into a car which my son has got the registration for.

He does know which neighbour the person was talking to as | do. But at this time he feels too unsafe to give the
person's door number.

Why should my son be made to feel so unsafe in his own home, please tell me why someone would come to my
son's door and say they were the council?

This is getting way too much now and Enfield Council needs to do something about it before my son gets hurt.

My son is lucky he does not open the door to people and calls before opening his door to see who it is, and does
not go outside his flat as | feel something would have already happened to him.

And yes we are keeping full history of what has been ongoing.
Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2017 17:02

To: 'Lemmy Nwabuisi'; 'Sarah.Fletcher@enfield.gov.uk'; 'sally.mcternan@enfield.gov.uk';
'Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk'; '‘joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk’; 'joan@joanryan.org.uk’; 'Daniel Ellis'
Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

Thank you for the reply to my email and | look forward to getting the information by the 10/02/2017, | know that
Dionne Grant is now dealing with the subject access request as Concetta who was dealing with it has had to
take some leave.

Mr Cordell has not been up to his neighbours at 117 in fact he has only tried to help in the last few weeks by
allowing people into his home due to the low water pressure. (Which | will state has nothing to do with my
son flat)

The other day also another neighbour got around 7 of his friends to come and intimidate, and harass my son
for no apparent reason.

We will be asking for evidence which substantiates your allegations as to what the neighbours are stating in there
complaints.

As clearly it seems from your below email as if you in fact believe what 117 is saying before even having
addressed the issues.

Does this mean you have seen evidence which substantiates 117 complaints?

Due to the complaints and how they have been set out this should be a matter for the police and my son
should have been arrested.
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